Ferguson, Lisa

From: Ferguson, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 7:44 AM

To: 'rafael.vanegas@netwolves.com'

Subject: Norstan Network Services_IXC_ 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Annual

Report_Informational Email

Thank you for submitting your 2007 Annual Report to the Missouri Public Service Commission (Commission). |
have reviewed your report and have found the following omissions / errors:

The filing submission option box on the front cover of the report was not checked. This information allows the
Commission Staff to properly designate your submission either public or non-public.

Since your preference was not indicated, the Commission has entered your report as PUBLIC, if this
designation is incorrect please notify the Commission immediately so that we can change the status.

If you wish to elect the Highly Confidential status, there are additional materials that are required to be filed
pursuant to Commission rule 4 CSR 204-3.540, Section 392.210, RsMo., and/or Section 393.140, RsMo.
These items were listed in the cover letter you received with your annual report form, and for your
convenience, a copy of that letter is attached.

1. Your response to page 1, question 2a, was incorrect. The latest effective date is 08/14/1992 instead
of 06/12/1992 as submitted. Please include this information on any future submissions.

2. Your response to page 1, question 2a, was incorrect. The latest case number is TA-92-190 instead
of TA-92-490 as submitted. Please include this information on any future submissions.

When contacting the Commission concerning your report, please reference the following identification number
when contacting the Missouri Public Service Commission concerning your report: BMAR-2009-1842.

Should you have any questions or need assistance in this process, please contact me at the information
below.

Sincerely,

L_isa F—erguson

Lisa Ferguson, Utility Regulatory Auditor

Missouri Public Service Commission, St. Louis Office
9900 Page Avenue, Overland MO 63132
(314) 877-2778 Ext. 229

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies
of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium,
please so advise the sender immediately.



